University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Samuel Hollander fonds

B1998-0027 B2012-0018 B2022-0022

> Prepared by Marnee Gamble, 1998; Revised by Tys Klumpenhouwer, April 2012 and Ashley Buttineau, December 2022

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2022

Contents

Biographical note	4
Scope and content	6
Series 1: Personal	7
Series 2: Correspondence	8
Series 3: Letters of Recommendation	9
Series 4: University of Toronto Administration	9
Series 5: Teaching	10
Series 6: Professional Activities	11
Series 7: Reviews and Reports to Journals and Publishers	12
Sub-series 7.1 Reviews and reports	
Sub-series 7.2 Informal Reviews and Marginalia	
Series 8: Articles and Papers	13
Series 9: Publishing	
Series 10: Books	15
Sub-series 10.1: The Sources of Increased Efficiency: A Study of DuPont Rayon	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Sub-series 10.2: The Economics of Adam Smith	16
Sub-series 10.3: The Economics of David Ricardo	16
Sub-series 10.4: The Economics of John Stuart Mill. Vol. I & II	17
Sub-series 10.5: Classical Economics	17
Sub-series 10.6: Ricardo. The New View: Collected Essays I and The Literature Political Economy: Collected Essays II	
Sub-series 10.7: The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus	
Sub-series 10.8: The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application	19
Sub-series 10.9: Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy	19
Sub-series 10.10: Collected Essays IV (Proposed)	
Sub-series 10.11: Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics	
Series 11: Student Papers	

Appendix: File lists	21
Series 1: Personal	21
Series 2: Correspondence	22
Series 3: Letters of Recommendation	25
Series 4: University of Toronto Administration	25
Series 5: Teaching	26
Series 6: Professional Activities	29
Series 7: Reviews and Reports to Journals or Publishers	30
Sub-series 7.1: Reviews and reports	30
Sub-series 7.2: Informal Reviews and Marginalia	33
Series 8: Articles and Papers	34
Series 9: Publishing	42
Series 10: Books	44
Subseries 10.1: The Sources of Increased Efficiency: A Study of DuPont Ra	-
Subseries 10.2: The Economics of Adam Smith	46
Subseries 10.3: The Economics of David Ricardo	46
Subseries 10.4: The Economics of John Stuart Mill. Vol. I & II	47
Subseries 10.5: Classical Economics	48
Subseries 10.6: Ricardo. The New View : Collected Essays I and The Literar Political Economy: Collected Essays II	
Subseries 10.7: The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus	49
Subseries 10.8: The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application	51
Subseries 10.9: Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy	53
Subseries 10.11: Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics	53
Series 11: Student Papers	54

Biographical note

Samuel Hollander was born on April 6, 1937, in London England. He grew up in an orthodox Jewish family where at the age of 16 he was sent to Gateshead-on-Tyne for Talmudic training. After returning to London in 1953 and completing "Advanced Level" requirements at Hendon Technical College and Killburn Polytechnic, he entered the London School of Economics. There, he was taught by well-known economists, Lionel Robbins, Bernard Corry and Kurt Klappholz, to name a few. He graduated with a B. Sc. in Economics in 1959 and went to Princeton University where he completed his A.M. and Ph.D. by 1963.

He was recruited by Vincent Bladen to come to the University of Toronto to teach the history of economic thought and received his first appointment as Assistant Professor in 1963, rising through the ranks to Professor in 1970. In 1984 he received the distinction of University Professor, a lifetime honorary title held by only 14 professors at any one given time. Other prestigious honours include being named a Fellow of the Royal Society of Canada in 1976 and the First Bladen Lecturer, 1982 and Innis Lecturer, 1982. Hollander's research has been recognized by the support of various fellowships and grants including the Guggenheim Fellowship (1968-69), Senior Canada Council Grant (1969-71), the Killam Senior Research Fellowship (1974-75), Connaught Senior Fellowship (1984-85) as well as numerous Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada Grants.

Hollander's diligent research and innovative interpretations of the British classical economists have earned him distinction and recognition internationally in the field of the history of economic thought. Since the publication of *The Economics of David Ricardo* in 1979, Hollander's works (numerous books and over 100 articles) have been the subject of unprecedented debate among academics. In a review of one of his recent books *The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus*, the author, Walter Eltis of Oxford, refers to a possible "Hollanderian approach to the history of economics" (History of Economic Thought Newsletter, No. 59 Winter 1997 pp.20-23). In 1991, a campaign to procure Hollander a Nobel Prize was initiated. Nobel laureate Paul Samuelson of MIT wrote to University of Toronto President Robert Prichard in support of this campaign and noted that "Professor Hollander of your university, by virtue of the depth and breadth of his writings on classical economics, I have to regard as virtual dean of his discipline". At Hollander's request, this endeavour was put on hold until the publication of his Malthus manuscript. In September 1998, in view of his early retirement from the University of Toronto, a two day conference was organized in his honour.

Since 2000, Hollander has been a professor, lecturer, and research associate in the Department of Economics at Ben-Gurion University in Beer-Sheva, Israel. He remains an

active member in the political economy community and continues to write extensively. He has recently published The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application (2008), Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy (2011), Essays on Classical and Marxian Political Economy (2013), John Stuart Mill: Political Economist (2015), A History of Utilitarian Ethics: Studies in Private Motivation and Distributive Justice (2020), and Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics (2022).

Scope and content

ca. 1954 - 2022

8.18 m (57 boxes) of textual and graphic records, sound recordings, and moving images

These accessions of personal records provide a fairly complete representation of Samuel Hollander's professional life as an academic. The accessions cover his entire career from his student days at the London School of Economics to his retirement from the University of Toronto in 1998 and his appointment at Ben-Gurion University in Beer-Sheva, Israel in 2000. Correspondence, found in the various series gives a rich commentary on his professional endeavours and gives a good overview of the debates surrounding Hollander's work. Lecture notes and taped lectures document how his ideas were taught in the classroom and his Ph.D. files found in Series 5 show his dedication to the teaching and mentor roles for which he is so highly regarded.

The records are arranged in 11 series.

Language: Predominantly English, with some correspondence in French and German

Access: Open, with the exception of the following files:

- **Series 3:** B1998-0027/004(01) - (07) B2012-0018/004(12) - (25)

- **Series 5:** B2012-0018/006(03) B2022-0022/003(04)

Accruals: B1998-0027, B2012-0018, B2022-0022

Boxes: B1998-0027/001 - /029; /001P; /001M - /002M; /001S - /002S

B2012-0018/001 - /018 B2022-0022/001 - /005

Series 1: Personal

ca. 1954 – 2022 0.52 m (4.5 boxes) of textual and graphic records

Contains personal correspondence with friends and family, mainly documenting Hollander's achievements including many congratulatory notes from colleagues regarding awards or the publication of his major works.

Correspondence and related documents also document his appointment as University Professor and the campaign beginning in 1991 to procure for him a Nobel Prize in Economics. Also documented are his appointments through the University ranks, his salary, retirement from U of T, and the awarding of grants to support his research including activity reports and grant applications.

This series also contains records collected by Hollander over his academic and professional career, and includes various graduate school lecture notes, school transcripts, honorary degrees, scholarships, two manuscripts given to Hollander by H. D. Dickenson before his death; and a heavily annotated copy of David Ricardo's book *Principles of Political Economy* which he kept separate from other professional and academic papers.

Filed at the beginning of each accession is his most updated C.V. at the time the records were acquired (see B1998-0027/001(01), B2012-0018/001(01), and B2022-0022/001(01)). There is also a portrait of Hollander, to be found in B1998-0027/001P.

For a file list, see Series 1 in the Appendix.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/001, /001P B2012-0018/001 – /002

B2022-0022/001(01) - (09)

Series 2: Correspondence

1959 – 2021 0.62 m (2.5 boxes) of textual records

This series contains mainly professional correspondence with academic colleagues regarding research and professional activities. It documents the academic discussions and exchange of ideas between Hollander and well-known international economists such as R.C.D. Black, Walter Eltis, T.W. Hutchinson, Mark Blaug, Martin Brofenbrenner, Don Patinkin, Giovani Caravale, Piero Bruchi, Maurice Daune, Ronald Meek, William Jaffe, A.P. Lerner, Hal Brauner, and R. Dorfman. Among his Canadian colleagues represented are Jack Robson, E.G. West, Scott Gordon, Harry Johnson, C.B. MacPherson, Tom Rymes, and A.M.C. Waterman.

His continued connections to his former universities are documented through his correspondence with Lord Robbins and Michio Morishima of the London School of Economics and with William Baumol and Fritz Machlup of Princeton University. Former students, academics in their own right, are also represented in the correspondence including Margaret Schabas, Evelyn Forget and Sandy Peart.

There is also extensive correspondence with Nobel Laureates Sir John Hicks documenting their collaborative research on Ricardo in the 1970s and with Paul Samuelson of MIT. Other Noble laureates represented include R.H. Coase, Kenneth Arrow, Arthur Lewis and George Stigler.

For a file list, see Series 2 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Correspondence for **B1998-0027** is filed alphabetically with a general alphabetical filing system placed at the beginning of the series and correspondence filed for specific individuals filed thereafter. Correspondence for **B2012-0018** is filed with a general chronological filing system to start, and filed alphabetically thereafter.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/002 - /003

B2012-0018/003, /004(01) - (11) B2022-0022/001(10) - (11)

Series 3: Letters of Recommendation

1972 – 2012 0.06 m (0.5 boxes) of textual records

Correspondence contains recommendations written by Hollander mainly in support of appointments and awards for past students and colleagues. This series documents Hollander's assessment of his peers and gives evidence to the frequency and weight for which Hollander's views were sought on such matters.

For a file list, see Series 3 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Arrangement is alphabetical.

Access: Closed for 20 years from latest date of file activity.

Boxes: B1998-0027/004(01) - (07) B2012-0018/004(12) - (25)

Series 4: University of Toronto Administration

1971 – 19980.05 m (3 files) of textual records

This series contains correspondence and notes relating to Hollander's appointments and activities on various university committees including the Tenure Appeals Committee, the School of Graduate Studies Graduate Academic Appeals Board and Applications and Memorials Committee and the Department of Economics Chair Search Committee. It also contains records relating to the Department of Economics Graduate Committee, especially relating to various departmental reviews throughout the late 1980s.

For a file list, see Series 4 in the Appendix.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/004(08) - (10)

Series 5: Teaching

1962 - 2012

1.11 m (11.5 boxes) of textual records, sound recordings, and moving images

This series documents Hollander's teaching activities including his undergraduate courses given in Microeconomic Theory (Eco 200), and in the History of Economic Thought (Eco 322 and Eco 2004 at the Graduate level). It consists mainly of lecture notes, reading lists, syllabi, and some class assignments and tests. Lectures for the History of Economic Thought, which formed the basis for his book, Classical Economics, are also documented through a series of cassette taped lectures throughout the fall and winter 1981/82 as well as two video-taped lectures in 1991. There are also some files relating to the first course he taught at Princeton in 1962-1963. Various lecture material delivered outside of the University of Toronto – at McMaster University and the Strasbourg Summer School – is also included.

Also contained in this series are Hollander's files on Ph.D. candidates that he has supervised. Files contain correspondence between student and teacher relating to research, comprehensive examinations, career opportunities etc. There is also some correspondence between Hollander as supervisor and other members of examination and/or thesis committees. Also included are drafts of theses, comments on drafts and general progress of research. These files document Hollander's dedication to and support for the students under his care which has earned him such wide respect among his former students.

For a file list, see Series 5 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Files correspond to specific courses where possible. Where the course could not be identified, the subject of the lecture is provided.

Access: Open, with the exception of the following files:

- B2012-0018/006(03)
- B2022-0022/003(04)

These files have been restricted to protect the privacy of third parties.

Boxes: B1998-0027/005 - /006, /007(01) - (03) B1998-0027/001S - /002S, /001M - /002M B2012-0018/004(26) - /007(05) B2022-0022/001(12) - /003(04)

Series 6: Professional Activities

1976 – 2015 0.16 m (3 boxes) of textual records

This series documents invitations, lectures and attendance to various conferences, meetings and symposiums as well as activities with regards to professional associations. Files contain mainly correspondence but some also include drafts of papers delivered by Hollander at various occasions. General files on conferences, which contain mainly correspondence, are filed at the beginning of the series followed by files on specific events, arranged chronologically.

For a file list, see Series 6 in the Appendix.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/007(04) - (19)

B2012-0018/007(06) - /008(05)

B2022-0022/003(05)

Series 7: Reviews and Reports to Journals and Publishers

1961 – 2011 0.48 m (4.5 boxes) of textual records

This series documents Hollanders role as editor, referee, and reviewer to academic journals and publishers and is evidence of his expertise in the history of classical economics and economic thought.

For a file list, see Series 7 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Records are filed by journal title alphabetically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/008 - /009(23) B2012-0018/008(06) - /009 B2022-0022/003(06) - (13)

Sub-series 7.1 Reviews and reports

1961-20110.4 m of textual records

Files contain correspondence, referee reports, comments and criticisms, recommendations regarding publication and drafts of articles by 3rd parties with Hollanders notations. Hollander worked on various editorial boards including the History of Political Economy or HOPE (Duke University), Canadian Journal of Economics, Utilitas (University College, London), Journal of the History Economic Thought, American Economic Review, Research in Political Economy, The Oxford Economic Papers, the Journal of Historical Ideas, the Journal of Political Economy, Routledge Publishing and Research in the History of Economic Thought and Methodology. There is also one file in B1998-0027 relating to his comments as a reader or reviewer for publishers.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/008(01) - /009(23) B2012-0018/008(06) - (15) B2022-0022/003(06) - (13)

Sub-series 7.2 Informal Reviews and Marginalia

1973 – 2012 0.13 m (1 box) of textual records

This sub-series contains reviews and marginalia for papers that are not subject to formal reviews. Hollander either informally commented on these works or was asked to comment on the articles by certain authors and colleagues, however his comments were not intended to be used by publishers during their review process.

For a file list, see Subseries 7.1 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Articles are arranged alphabetically by author name.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2012-0018/009

Series 8: Articles and Papers

1961 – 2016 1.10 m (7.5 boxes) of textual records

Throughout the course of his career at the University of Toronto, Hollander published over 100 articles and reviews for academic journals. This series contains a sampling of this accomplishment in the form of manuscript drafts and typescripts, many of which have annotations and corrections, as well as some comments by readers and related correspondence. The series covers the full scope of his career ranging from the publication of his first article in 1961 to drafts of articles for which publication is forthcoming. Also included are two papers which were never published.

For a file list, see Series 8 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Articles are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/011(03) - /013

B2012-0018/010 - /013 B2022-0022/004(01) - (08)

Series 9: Publishing

[ca. 1960] - ca. 2020

0.27 (1.5 boxes) of textual records

This series documents Hollander's publishing activities with respect of his major works (See titles listed below) It contains correspondence with his various publishers relating to such matters as progress of a project, contracts, distribution, sales, translations, royalties etc. Records for many of the works are complete enough to document the project from its initial conception to the decision to cease printing. Additionally, there are interesting reports from the publishers' readers that cover the full range of opinion from high praise to high criticism and reflect the prelude of controversy that ultimately would erupt once a book was published. Also included in this series are copies of published reviews of Hollanders' works.

For a file list, see Series 9 in the Appendix.

Arrangement: Records are filed according to each project with some general files placed at the beginning.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/009(24) - /011(02)

B2012-0018/013(10)

B2022-0022/004(09) - (13)

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/009(24) - (27)	General Files	1971 – 1994
B1998-0027/009(28) - (29)	Sources of Increased Efficiency	1965 – 1972
B1998-0027/009(30) - (33)	Economics of Adam Smith	[1970s] – 1989
B1998-0027/010(01) - (06)b	Economics of David Ricardo	1974 – 198
B1998-0027/010(07) - (09)	Economics of J. S. Smith	[1980s] – 1991
B1998-0027/010(10) - (16)	Classical Economics	1981 – 1992
B2022-0022/004(09)	Classical Economics	1991
B1998-0027/010(17) - (19)	Collected Essays	1992 – 1998
B1998-0027/011(01) - (02)	Economics of T. R. Malthus	1994 – [1998]
B2012-0018/013(10)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	2009 – 2011
	Economy	
B2022-0022/004(10)	John Stuart Mill: Political Economist	[2015 – 2016]
B2022-0022/004(11) - (12)	A History of Utilitarian Ethics	ca. 2020
B2022-0022/004(13)	Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics	ca. 2020

Series 10: Books

1960 – 2021 3.43 m (20.5 boxes) of textual records

This series consists of drafts and research notes relating to each of Hollanders major works which are individually described in the sub-series descriptions below.

For a file list, see Series 10 in the Appendix.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/014 – /027 B2012-0018/014 – /018

B2022-0022/004(14) - /005(09)

Sub-series 10.1: The Sources of Increased Efficiency: A Study of DuPont Rayon Plants

The Sources of Increased Efficiency: A Study of DuPont Rayon Plants, originally Hollander's Ph.D. thesis, was a microeconomic study of technological change. In his memoirs "It's an III Wind...", he remarks that he was advised by his supervisor Fritz Machlup "to undertake one of the forty-odd studies he had listed; and not being interested in any of them, I selected the first: Investment and Innovation. It proved to be an inspired choice." In 1965, the thesis was published with few revisions by MIT press. Reviews of the period reveal that Hollander's propensity for detailed research and analytical thought, which would define many of his later projects, was evident in this, his earliest work.

Included in this series is the final typescript of the final thesis, detailed proposal for research, drafts of chapters, corrections and revisions, notebooks and loose research notes and a bibliographic card index. There is also correspondence relating to the gathering of research, mainly with officials of DuPont.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/014 - 017

Sub-series 10.2: The Economics of Adam Smith

The Economics of Adam Smith (1973) was Hollander's first major work in his scholarly pursuit to research the British classical economists. Its reception was widely favourable as a major contribution to Smithonian scholarship. Comments from reviews note that the work is detailed and provides a fresh perspective on Smith, especially with respect to The Wealth of Nations. Included is a copy of his first draft along with research notes.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/018(01) - (03)

Sub-series 10.3: The Economics of David Ricardo

It has been stated that *The Economics of David Ricardo* (1979) is perhaps Hollander's most enduring legacy to the history of economic thought if only because of the heated controversy it has produced. It has been described by many as counter-revolutionary to the ideas of great economists such as Schumpter and Sraffa. Common among those who oppose and support Hollander's unique interpretation of Ricardo is recognition that the book, which is detailed in its analysis and research, is an important addition to the debate on this controversial historical figure. Included is the 1st draft of the manuscript, research notes, and notes of material omitted and to be used elsewhere.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/018(04) - (10), /19(01) - (05)

Sub-series 10.4: The Economics of John Stuart Mill. Vol. I & II

The Economics of John Stuart Mill. Vol. I & II (1985) was Hollander's third in the series of studies on classical economists and it is evident in the reviews of the book that the criticisms garnered by Ricardo spilled over into many reviewers assessment of this voluminous work. The introduction to economist A.W. Coates' (Duke University) review places The Economics of John Stuart Mill within the context of Hollander's other works:

"The reviewer of these volumes faces a daunting task, not simply because of their immense size but also because they cannot adequately be considered in isolation. Together with Professor Hollander's earlier studies of The Economics of Adam Smith (1973, pp. 351) and The Economics of David Ricardo (1979, pp.759) they constitute a sustained campaign to establish the validity of singular unified interpretation of the central tradition of nineteenth-century British economic thought. Moreover, if Hollander's main thesis is correct, it has direct implications for our understanding of orthodox (or mainstream) twentieth century economic thought."

He concludes:

"Like the massively ambitious project of which it forms an integral part, Hollander's <u>Mill</u> will leave a permanent imprint in the history of economics." (The Manchester School, September 1987 #3, pp.310-316)

Included is a highly annotated and corrected early draft of the work, parts of a middle draft and a complete final draft.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/019(06) - (07), /020 - /022

Sub-series 10.5: Classical Economics

Classical Economics (1992) was designed as a text book for advanced undergraduate and graduate students and presents many of the ideas Hollander espoused in his books on Smith, Ricardo and Mill. Taped lectures found in Series V formed the starting point of the book. Included are early and final drafts.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/023(01) - (06)

Sub-series 10.6: Ricardo. The New View: Collected Essays I and The Literature of Political Economy: Collected Essays II

Arranged together in this sub-series are records relating to *Ricardo*. The New View: Collected Essays I (1995) and The Literature of Political Economy: Collected Essays II (1998) This small sub-series includes notes on revisions and Samuelson's Canonical Classical Model, related correspondence, as well as a 1st draft to his introductory memoir "It's an III Wind..." with addendum.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/023(07) - (08)

B2022-0022/004(14)

Sub-series 10.7: The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus

The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus (1997) is another of Hollander's books in his continued study of the classical economists and like its predecessors, especially *Ricardo*, is poised to set off debate. Economist A.M.C. Waterman, in his article "Reappraisal of 'Malthus the Economist', 1933-97" (*History of Political Economy* 30:2 1998 pp 293-334) in which he reviews important literature surrounding Malthus, writes:

"It is quite possible that scholars of the twenty-first century will come to regard Hollander on Malthus as the most important book in the history of economic analysis since Schumpeter 1954... And like most other books Hollander has so far produced, his latest will get its fair share of controversy and disagreement."

Included are various generations of drafts as well as early research and papers on Malthus, John Weyland, and rent.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998-0027/024 - /027

B2022-0022/004(15) - (20)

Sub-series 10.8: The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application

The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application (2008) is Hollander's 6th text on the classical economists. The book is an assessment of Marx's Capital_and other writings, and addresses Marx's thoughts on the transformation and the surplus-value doctrine, the reproduction schemes, the falling real-wage and profit rates, and the trade cycle. The book attempts to present criticisms that Marx would have encountered during the time of his writing. This sub-series includes a proposal, rough notes taken by Hollander on Marx and his reviewers, reference lists, drafts of chapters, correspondence related to the book and its publication, and some notes and materials that were not included in the final book.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2012-0018/014 - /016(06) B2022-0022/005(01) - (03)

Sub-series 10.9: Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy

Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy (2011) was derived out of Hollander's extensive research for his 2008 text The Economics of Karl Marx. The book looks at Engels' earlier contributions to Marx's economic analysis and provides background into how Marx developed his theories. The sub-series includes notes and correspondence related to the work as well as two full annotated drafts of the book. The sub-series also contains annotated chapters of The Economics of Karl Marx which were adapted for use in Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2012-0018/016(07) – /018(01)

Sub-series 10.10: Collected Essays IV (Proposed)

This sub-series consists of correspondence and preliminaries for the creation of another text *Collected Essays IV* (Proposed 2013) with a working title "Adam Smith on 'Natural Liberty' and the Correction of Market Failure, and other Essays on Classical and Marxian Political Economy.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2012-0018/018(02)

Sub-series 10.11: Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics

This sub-series consists of a first draft of *Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics* (2022) with revisions and comments by Hollander.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2022-0022/005(04) - (09)

Series 11: Student Papers

ca. 1956 – 1964 0.28 m (2 boxes) of textual records

Course notes, essays and class handouts document Hollander's undergraduate and graduate education at the London School of Economics (BSc. Econ 1st Class, 1956-1959) and Princeton University (M.A. and Ph.D. 1959-1963). He attended the lectures of a number of well-known economists including: from LSE, Lionel Robbins, Ezra Mishan, Kurt Klappholtz, Bernard Cory, E.H. Phelps-Brown and Kelvin Lancaster; and from Princeton, Fritz Machlup, William Baumol, R.E. Quandt, Jabob Viner, L.V. Chandler and Oskar Morgenstern. Whenever possible course notes have been identified according to lecturer and subject of the lecture. Arranged roughly by institution and by course.

For a file list, see Series 11 in the Appendix.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1998 – 0027/028 – /029 B2022-0022/005(10)

Appendix: File lists

Series 1: Personal

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/001(01)	Personal Correspondence	[196-] – 1993
B1998-0027/001(02)	Nobel Prize	1990 – 1995
B1998-0027/001(03)	University Professorship	1981 – 1984
B1998-0027/001(04)	Retirement Service Award	1998
B1998-0027/001(05)	"Reflecting on the Canon – A Conference	1998
	Honoring Prof Samuel Hollander'' – Program	
B1998-0027/001(06)	Hollander Activity Reports (#1), Salary	1961 – 1990
B1998-0027/001(07)	Hollander Activity Reports (#2), Salary	1990 – 1998
B1998-0027/001(08)	Awards and Grants – Killam, Connaught,	1973 – 1985
	SSHRCC	
B1998-0027/001(09)	Grant Applications (#3)	1985 – 1995
B1998-0027/001(10)	Grant Applications (#1)	1973 – 1996
B1998-0027/001(11)	Grant Applications (#2)	1981 – 1993
B1998-0027/001P	Prof. Hollander – Portraits	1985 – 1996

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/001(01)	Curriculum Vitae	2012
B2012-0018/001(02)	LSE lecture notes	[ca.1955 - 1959]
B2012-0018/001(03)	Misc. lecture notes	[ca.1955 - 1960]
B2012-0018/001(04)	Princeton lecture notes	1959 – 1960
B2012-0018/001(05)	Princeton transcript and doctoral cert.	1959 – 1961
B2012-0018/001(06)	Various Grad. School essays	1959 – 1960
B2012-0018/001(07)	Application for Marx project	1967 – 1979
B2012-0018/001(08)	20-Year Service Award U of T	1963 – 1998
B2012-0018/001(09)	Ricardo's Principles of Political Economy	1958 – 2011
B2012-0018/001(10)	Annotated Madarasz article	1980
B2012-0018/002(01)	Student Opinion Surveys	1993
B2012-0018/002(02)	Retirement letters	1998
B2012-0018/002(03)	Draft of retirement speech	1998
B2012-0018/002(04)	Hollander Conference essays	1998
B2012-0018/002(05)	Baldwin Wallace College corresp. re. Conf.	1998 – 2000
B2012-0018/002(06)	Order of Canada correspondence and	1998 – 1999
	material	
B2012-0018/002(07)	Correspondence re. "Best Minds" interview	1999
B2012-0018/002(08)	C.N.R.S. travel docs and correspondence	1999 – 2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/002(09)	McMaster University Hon. LLB	1999
B2012-0018/002(10)	History of Economics Fellow Award	1999
B2012-0018/002(11)	SSHRC Productivity report	1999
B2012-0018/002(12)	Correspondence with Carleton University	1999 – 2000
B2012-0018/002(13)	Post-retirement job quests	1996 – 2002
B2012-0018/002(14)	Paul Samuelson Memorial Service invite	2010
B2012-0018/002(15)	T. Guggenheim Prize Nomination speech	2011

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/001(01)	Curriculum Vitae	2022
B2022-0022/001(02)	Correspondence with David Laider and the	1959 – 1960
	University of London	
B2022-0022/001(03)	Princeton grants and International	1959 – 1960
	Education Exchange Certificates	
B2022-0022/001(04)	Correspondence with Hollander's wife and	1969
	mother	
B2022-0022/001(05)	Annotated Hicks paper	n.d.
B2022-0022/001(06)	Annotated Hutchison paper	ca. 1992
B2022-0022/001(07)	Correspondence re retirement from U of T	1996 – 1999
B2022-0022/001(08)	Eulogy for Maggie Davidson-Chertok	2019
B2022-0022/001(09)	H. D. Dickinson's "A Mathematical Model of	ca. 1954
	Ricardian Economics" and "A Comparison	
	between Ricardo and Marx"	

Series 2: Correspondence

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/002(01)	General A-F	1963 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(02)	General G-O	1967 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(03)	General P-Z	1961 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(04)	Allington, N.	1978 – 1992
B1998-0027/002(05)	Arrow, K.J.	1991
B1998-0027/002(06)	Barucci, P.	1973 – 1977
B1998-0027/002(07)	Baumol, W.J.	1965 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(08)	Black, R.C.J.	1973 – 1991
B1998-0027/002(09)	Blaug, Mark	1964 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(10)	Boss, Helen	1979 – 1990
B1998-0027/002(11)	Bronfenbrenner, M.	1983 – 1998

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/002(12)	Caravale, G.	1981 – 1989
B1998-0027/002(13)	Coase, R.H.	1979
B1998-0027/002(14)	Coats, A.W.	1978 – 1989
B1998-0027/002(15)	de Marchi, Neil	1974 – 1986
B1998-0027/002(16)	Dobb, Maurice	1976
B1998-0027/002(17)	Dorfman, R.	1976 – 1991
B1998-0027/002(18)	Endres, A.	1985 – 1996
B1998-0027/002(19)	Eltis, W.	1973 – 1998
B1998-0027/002(20)	Engerman, S.	1989
B1998-0027/003(01)	Forget, E.	1985 – 1994
B1998-0027/003(02)	Garegnani, Pierangelo	1976 – 1982
B1998-0027/003(03)	Gordon, B.	1975 – 1989
B1998-0027/003(04)	Gordon, Scott	1975 – 1982
B1998-0027/003(05)	Heilbroner, R.L.	1977
B1998-0027/003(06)	Hennings, K.	1974 – 1989
B1998-0027/003(07)	Hicks, Sir John	1969 – 1985
B1998-0027/003(08)	Hutchison, T.W.	1973 – 1981
B1998-0027/003(09)	Jaffe, W.	1970 – 1982
B1998-0027/003(10)	Johnson, Harry	1972 – 1975
B1998-0027/003(11)	Kurdas, C.	1986 – 1997
B1998-0027/003(12)	Lapidus, Andre	1993 – 1996
B1998-0027/003(13)	Lerner, A.P.	1976 – 1977
B1998-0027/003(14)	Levy, D.	1976 – 1997
B1998-0027/003(15)	Lewis, Sir W.A.	1982
B1998-0027/003(16)	Machlup, F.	1973
B1998-0027/003(17)	Macpherson, C.B.	1979
B1998-0027/003(18)	Meek, R.L.	1963 – 1978
B1998-0027/003(19)	Morishima, Michio	1981 – 1990
B1998-0027/003(20)	Moss, L.S.	1977 – 1982
B1998-0027/003(21)	Oakley, Allen	1978 – 1980
B1998-0027/003(22)	O'Brien, D.	1974 – 1983
B1998-0027/003(23)	Patinkin, D.	1980 – 1989
B1998-0027/003(24)	Peart, S.	1990 – 1994
B1998-0027/003(25)	Pokorny, Dusan	1974 – 1977
B1998-0027/003(26)	Porta, P.L.	1978 – 1998
B1998-0027/003(27)	Recktenwald, H.C.	1977 – 1980
B1998-0027/003(28)	Robbins, L.C.	1961 – 1998
B1998-0027/003(29)	Robson, J.	1970 – 1987
B1998-0027/003(30)	Roncaglia, A.	1979 – 1981

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/003(31)	Rymes, Tom	1976 – 1997
B1998-0027/003(32)	Samuelson, P.A.	1976 – 1997
B1998-0027/003(33)	Schabas, M.	1984 – 1991
B1998-0027/003(34)	Skinner, Andrew	1972 – 1993
B1998-0027/003(35)	Sraffa, Piero	1975
B1998-0027/003(36)	Stigler, G.J.	1975 – 1989
B1998-0027/003(37)	Thweatt, W.	1973 – 1989
B1998-0027/003(38)	Tucker, G.S.L.	1975 – 1979
B1998-0027/003(39)	Waterman, A.M.C.	1984 – 1997
B1998-0027/003(40)	West, E.G.	1976 – 1977
B1998-0027/003(41)	Winch, Donald	1974 – 1995

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/003(01)	Professional correspondence (General)	1973 – 1977
B2012-0018/003(02)	Professional correspondence (General)	1978
B2012-0018/003(03)	Professional correspondence (General)	1979
B2012-0018/003(04)	Professional correspondence (General)	1980 – 1989
B2012-0018/003(05)	Professional correspondence (General)	1990 – 1993
B2012-0018/003(06)	Professional correspondence (General)	1996
B2012-0018/003(07)	Professional correspondence (General)	1997
B2012-0018/003(08)	Professional correspondence (General)	1998
B2012-0018/003(09)	Professional correspondence (General)	1999
B2012-0018/003(10)	Professional correspondence (General)	2000
B2012-0018/003(11)	Professional correspondence (General)	2001 – 2005
B2012-0018/003(12)	Professional correspondence (General)	2006
B2012-0018/003(13)	Professional correspondence (General)	2007
B2012-0018/003(14)	Professional correspondence (General)	2008
B2012-0018/003(15)	Professional correspondence (General)	2009 – 2011
B2012-0018/004(01)	Caravale, G.	1987
B2012-0018/004(02)	Dockes, P.	1996
B2012-0018/004(03)	Eltis, W.	1998 – 1999
B2012-0018/004(04)	Pokorny, D.	1978 – 1983
B2012-0018/004(05)	Pokorny, D.	1986 – 1987
B2012-0018/004(06)	Porta, P.L.	1998
B2012-0018/004(07)	Samuelson, P.A.	1982
B2012-0018/004(08)	Sinha, A.	2007
B2012-0018/004(09)	Trinity College Archives, Cambridge, UK.	1989 – 1991
B2012-0018/004(10)	Vaggi, G.	1987
B2012-0018/004(11)	Waterman, A.	2007

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/001(10)	Professional Correspondence:	1969 – 2021
	Aksoy, E. G. – Kleer, R.	
B2022-0022/001(11)	Professional Correspondence:	1959 – 2020
	Lange, J. – Young, J.	

Series 3: Letters of Recommendation

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/004(01)	Recommendations: A – C	1972 – 1997
B1998-0027/004(02)	Recommendations: D – F	1982 – 1995
B1998-0027/004(03)	Recommendations: G – I	1975 – 1995
B1998-0027/004(04)	Recommendations: J – K	1972 – 1993
B1998-0027/004(05)	Recommendations: L – O	1978 – 1998
B1998-0027/004(06)	Recommendations: P	1981 – 1997
B1998-0027/004(07)	Recommendations: Q – Z	1984 – 1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/004(12) - (13)	Recommendations: A – C	1996 – 2012
B2012-0018/004(14) - (16)	Recommendations: D – F	1998 – 2000
B2012-0018/004(17)	Recommendations: G – I	2000
B2012-0018/004(18) - (19)	Recommendations: L – P	1999 – 2001
B2012-0018/004(20) - (25)	Recommendations: Q – Z	1995 – 2012

Series 4: University of Toronto Administration

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/004(08)	University Administration – General	1977 – 1998
B1998-0027/004(09)	Department of Economics. Grad Affairs (#1)	1971 – 1989
B1998-0027/004(10)	Department of Economics. Grad Affairs (#2)	1989 – 1995

Series 5: Teaching

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/005(01)	Teaching – Princeton – Class 102 – Lecture	[n.d.]
	note	
B1998-0027/005(02)	Teaching – Princeton – Class 102 – exams,	1962 – 193
	handouts, readings, grading	
B1998-0027/005(03)	Course 102 – notes on student grades	[n.d.]
B1998-0027/005(04)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1966 – 1976
B1998-0027/005(05)	ECO 200 – lecture	[196-]
B1998-0027/005(06)	Teaching – ECO 200 – Price theory	1966 – 1970
B1998-0027/005(07)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1966 – 1977
B1998-0027/005(08)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1967 – 1972
B1998-0027/005(09)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1967 – 1976
B1998-0027/005(10)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1966 – 1976
B1998-0027/005(11)	ECO 200 – lectures	ca. 1967 – 1976
B1998-0027/005(12)	Teaching – ECO 200 – Price theory – Lecture	1967 – 1978
	notes	
B1998-0027/005(13)	ECO 200	1967 – 1978
B1998-0027/005(14)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1969 – 1977
B1998-0027/005(15)	ECO 200 – Price Theory – lectures and	1970 – 1978
	assignments	
B1998-0027/005(16)	ECO 200 – Price Theory – lectures and	1970 – 1978
	assignments	
B1998-0027/005(17)	ECO 200 – lectures and assignments	1973 – 1977
B1998-0027/005(18)	Teaching – 200 ECO – Lecture 10	1975
B1998-0027/005(19)	ECO 200 – Price Theory – lectures and	1975 – 1978
	assignments	
B1998-0027/005(20)	ECO 200 – assignments	1963 – 1978
B1998-0027/005(21)	ECO 200 – assignments	1971 – 1972
B1998-0027/005(22)	ECO 200 – Test	1963 – 1978
B1998-0027/005(23)	ECO 200 – Test	1970 – 1975
B1998-0027/005(24)	ECO 220 – Revealed Preference Theory –	1976 – 1971
	lectures and assignments	
B1998-0027/005(25)	ECO 220 – tests	1963 – 1967
B1998-0027/005(26)	ECO 220 – tests	ca. 1963 – 1975
B1998-0027/005(27)	Teaching – ECO 322 – course material – tests,	[n.d.]
	handouts	
B1998-0027/005(28)	Teaching – reading lists & Exams ECO 2004	1972 – 1973,
	History of Economic Thought	1990 – 1996

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/006(01)	ECO 2004 – Reading list	Jan. 1990
B1998-0027/006(02)	Teaching – McMaster University Eco course	1967 – 1968
B1998-0027/006(03)	Teaching – Classical Economics –	[n.d.]
	Bibliography	
B1998-0027/006(04)	Sorbonne Nov. 1997 & "PLD" Students	[n.d.]
B1998-0027/006(05)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – M. Schabas	1979 – 1982
B1998-0027/006(06)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – E. Forget	1985 – 1986
B1998-0027/006(07)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – S. Peart	1986 – 1989
B1998-0027/006(08)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – T. Kompas	1982 – 1989
B1998-0027/006(09)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – R. Kleer (#1)	1985 – 1992
B1998-0027/006(10)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – R. Kleer (#2)	1985 – 1992
B1998-0027/006(11)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – N. Churchman	1994
	(#1)	
B1998-0027/006(12)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – N. Churchman	1995 – 1996
	(#2)	
B1998-0027/007(01)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – T. Davis (#1)	1995 – 1998
B1998-0027/007(02)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate – T. Davis (#2)	1995 – 1998
B1998-0027/007(03)	Teaching – Ph.D. Candidate (never	1968 – 1971
	completed) – G. Johnson	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/004(26)	Graduate lectures given at McMaster	1967 – 1968
	University	
B2012-0018/004(27)	Misc. lecture notes	1967 – 1976
B2012-0018/004(28)	Misc. lecture notes	1966 – 1981
B2012-0018/005(01)	Eco 200 – Microeconomic Theory	1963 – 1977
B2012-0018/005(02)	Eco 322 – History of Economic Thought	1965 – 1967
B2012-0018/005(03)	Eco 322 – Annotated lecture readings	[ca.1966 - 1980]
B2012-0018/005(04)	Eco 322 – Misc. lecture notes	1966 – 1981
B2012-0018/005(05)	Eco 322 – Examinations	1966 – 1996
B2012-0018/005(06)	Eco 322 – The economics of Adam Smith	1967 – 1980
B2012-0018/005(07)	Misc. lecture notes	1966 – 1981
B2012-0018/006(01)	Eco 2004 – History of Economic Thought	1967 – 1980
	(Grad)	
B2012-0018/006(02)	Misc. undergraduate course lecture notes	1970 – 1972
B2012-0018/006(03)	Eco 322 – Class lists and grades [RESTRICTED]	[ca. 1970 - 1980]
B2012-0018/006(04)	Lecture notes on Greek economics	1970 – 1976
B2012-0018/006(05)	Eco 322 – abandoned lecture notes	[ca. 1970 - 1976]
B2012-0018/006(06)	Lecture notes on relativism	1975 – 1980

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/006(07)	Lecture notes on Malthus and alternative	1977 – 1980
	paradigms	
B2012-0018/006(08)	Lecture notes on Marx's selectivity	1977 – 1980
B2012-0018/006(09)	Lecture notes on the study of economic	1977 – 1982
	thought	
B2012-0018/006(10)	Eco 322 – Misc. lecture notes	1975
B2012-0018/006(11)	Lecture notes on <u>The Structure of Sci.</u>	1975 – 1980
	Revolutions	
B2012-0018/006(12)	Eco 322 – Misc. lecture notes	[ca. 1975]
B2012-0018/007(01)	Notes on Doctoral Theses	1975 – 2007
B2012-0018/007(02)	Syllabi and Lecture materials for Grad.	1977 – 2001
	Courses	
B2012-0018/007(03)	Lecture notes for Strasbourg Summer School	1999
B2012-0018/007(04)	Reading list for the History of Economic	2000
	Thought	
B2012-0018/007(05)	Various course syllabi	2001 – 2008

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/001(12)	Lecture notes on marginal revolution	[ca. 1966 – 1980s]
B2022-0022/001(13)	Syllabi and Exams for History of Economic	2006 – 2008
	Thought	
B2022-0022/001(14)	Lecture notes on the Classical (Ricardian)	2001 – 2008
	Canon	
B2022-0022/002(01)	History of Economic Thought – Introduction	1989 – 2005
B2022-0022/002(02)	History of Economic Thought – Lecture	1989 – 2005
	notes on pre-Smithian Literature	
B2022-0022/002(03)	History of Economic Thought – notes on the	1989 – 2005
	Physiocrats	
B2022-0022/002(04)	History of Economic Thought – notes on	1989 – 2005
	Adam Smith	
B2022-0022/002(05)	History of Economic Thought – notes on	1989 – 2007
	Marxian Economics: Theory	
B2022-0022/002(06)	History of Economic Thought – notes on the	2005
	Economics of Karl Marx: Application and	
	Policy	
B2022-0022/002(07)	History of Economic Thought – notes on	2005 – 2007
	Engels-Marx vs. Malthus on Distribution and	
	the Population Issue	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/002(08)	History of Economic Thought – Marx-Engels	2004 – 2007
	Perspective on Economic Organization,	
	Distribution, and the Equality Issue	
B2022-0022/002(09)	History of Economic Thought – notes on J.	1985 – 2005
	S. Mill	
B2022-0022/002(10)	History of Economic Thought – notes on	2004
	Jean-Baptiste Say and the Classical Canon	
B2022-0022/003(01)	History of Economic Thought – notes on the	1972 – 2004
	Classics and After	
B2022-0022/003(02)	History of Economic Thought – notes on	[ca. 2001]
	Sraffa	
B2022-0022/003(03)	Various lecture notes	1988 – 2004
B2022-0022/003(04)	Correspondence and annotated thesis	1997, 2010 – 2012
	drafts re Masazumi Wakatabe [RESTRICTED]	

Series 6: Professional Activities

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/007(04)	Conferences 1980s	1980s
B1998-0027/007(05)	Conferences 1990s (1)	1980s
B1998-0027/007(06)	Conferences 1990s (2)	1980s
B1998-0027/007(07)	Sundry Invitations 1980s	1980s
B1998-0027/007(08)	Sundry Brief Papers by S.H., commenting on others	1980s
B1998-0027/007(09)	Adam Smith Bicentenary 1976 (Glascow, E. Germany, California)	1976
B1998-0027/007(10)	History of Economics Society Meeting, Toronto	1978
B1998-0027/007(11)	The Bentham Society (University College, London)	1979
B1998-0027/007(12)	History of Economic Thought Workshop	1981 – 1997
B1998-0027/007(13)	Visits to New Zealand and Israel	1988 – 1989
B1998-0027/007(14)	Royal Society of Canada	1990
B1998-0027/007(15)	Ministry of Agriculture Lecture	1991
B1998-0027/007(16)	Glendon College Conference, Address	June 1996
B1998-0027/007(17)	Rome: RAI TV interview	1998
B1998-0027/007(18)	Symposium in Honour of Martin Brofenbrenner, HES Conference	June 1998

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/007(19)	Conference at St. Vincent College, La Trobe –	Oct. 1998
	draft paper	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/007(06)	Paper delivered at A.E.A Annual Meeting	1981
B2012-0018/007(07)	Various independent reviews of publications	[ca.1985 –
		1998]
B2012-0018/007(08)	Correspondence with Cambridge re. Sraffa	1996
	papers	
B2012-0018/007(09)	Paper delivered at 'La Conference de	1996
	Glendon'	
B2012-0018/007(10)	Amiens Lecture on Sraffa	1997
B2012-0018/007(11)	Conference invitations and correspondence	1997 – 1998
B2012-0018/008(01)	Italian Television interviews	1998
B2012-0018/008(02)	Universite Paris-Sorbonne Doctoral Exam	1998
B2012-0018/008(03)	Conference programs	1998 – 2000
B2012-0018/008(04)	History of Econ. Society speech, Greensboro,	1999
	NC	
B2012-0018/008(05)	Japan Society of Political Economy	2010 – 2011
	Conference	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/003(05)	Address on appointment as a CEA Fellow at	28 May 2015
	the CEA Past President's Dinner	

Series 7: Reviews and Reports to Journals or Publishers Sub-series 7.1: Reviews and reports

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/008(01)	American Economic Review	1961 – 1991
B1998-0027/008(02)	Australian Economy Papers, History of	1986 – 1995
	Economic Review (Australian)	
B1998-0027/008(03)	British Review of Economics	1994 – 1995
B1998-0027/008(04)	Cambridge Journal of Economics	1982 – 1998
B1998-0027/008(05)	Canadian Journal of Economics (formerly	1962 – 1995
	CJEP Science)	
B1998-0027/008(06)	Cambridge Journal of Economics	1976 – 1998
B1998-0027/008(07)	Eastern Economics Journal	1994

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/008(08)	Royal Economic Society: The Economic	1961 – 1997
	Journal	
B1998-0027/008(09)	Economic Record (New Zealand)	1975
B1998-0027/008(10)	Economica	1967 – 1985
B1998-0027/008(11)	Economics & Philosophy	1989 – 1990
B1998-0027/008(12)	European Journal of History of Economic	1997 – 1998
	Thought	
B1998-0027/008(13)	History of Political Economy (#1)	1976 – 1998
B1998-0027/008(14)	History of Political Economy (#2)	1970 – 1998
B1998-0027/008(15)	History of Political Economy (#3)	1970 – 1998
B1998-0027/008(16)	Hume Studies	1990
B1998-0027/008(17)	Journal of Economic Literature	1976 – 1981
B1998-0027/009(01)	Journal of History of Economic Thought	1989 – 1998
B1998-0027/009(02)	Journal of History of Ideas	1981
B1998-0027/009(03)	Journal of International Economics	1997
B1998-0027/009(04)	Journal of Law & Economics	1976 – 1981
B1998-0027/009(05)	Journal of Political Economy	1962 – 1987
B1998-0027/009(06)	Kyklos	1967 – 1983
B1998-0027/009(07)	Manchester School	1975
B1998-0027/009(08)	Miscellaneous	1975 – 1995
B1998-0027/009(09)	Oeconomia: France	1988 – 1989
B1998-0027/009(10)	Oxford Economic Papers (#1)	1986 – 1997
B1998-0027/009(11)	Oxford Economic Papers (#2)	1980 – 1998
B1998-0027/009(12)	Quarterly Journal of Economics	1960 – 1982
B1998-0027/009(13)	Research in History of Economic Thought &	1978 – 1983
	Methodology	
B1998-0027/009(14)	Research in Political Economy	1987
B1998-0027/009(15)	Revue D'Economie Politique	1982
B1998-0027/009(16)	Revue Economique	1996 – 1997
B1998-0027/009(17)	Scottish Journal of Political Economy	1993
B1998-0027/009(18)	Social Science Information Journal	1988
B1998-0027/009(19)	Southern Economic Journal	1966 – 1986
B1998-0027/009(20)	Studies in History & Philosophy of Science	1981 – 1982
B1998-0027/009(21)	Utilitas	1989 – 1995
B1998-0027/009(22)	Victorian Periodicals Review	1995 – 1996
B1998-0027/009(23)	Reports to Book Publishers & Misc Dealings with	[n.d.]
	Publishers	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/008(06)	The American Economic Review	1986 – 1995
B2012-0018/008(07)	The Journal of Economic Literature	1993
B2012-0018/008(08)	The Journal of the History of Economic Thought	1994 – 2008
B2012-0018/008(09)	The Journal of Historical Ideas	1989
B2012-0018/008(10)	The History of Political Economy (HOPE)	1984 – 2011
B2012-0018/008(11)	The Oxford Economic Papers	1988
B2012-0018/008(12)	The Journal of Political Economy	1989
B2012-0018/008(13)	Routledge Publishing	1997 – 1999
B2012-0018/008(14)	Research in Political Economy	1987
B2012-0018/008(15)	Miscellaneous reviews	1992 – 2000

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/003(06)	American Economic Review – A. Burke's	1986
	"Adam Smith's Theory of an Open	
	Economy"	
B2022-0022/003(07)	American Economic Review – J. Pullen's	1992
	"Malthus on Agricultural Protection: An	
	Alternative View"	
B2022-0022/003(08)	History of Political Economy (HOPE)	n.d.
B2022-0022/003(09)	Journal of Economic Literature – E.	1983
	Sieper's "Smith, Ricardo, and the Bounty	
	of Corn" [correspondence and	
	comments]	
B2022-0022/003(10) - (11)	Journal of Economic Literature – E.	[1983]
	Sieper's "Smith, Ricardo, and the Bounty	
	of Corn" [early draft of review]	
B2022-0022/003(12)	Journal of Economic Literature – E.	[1983]
	Sieper's "Smith, Ricardo, and the Bounty	
	of Corn" [unpublished review]	
B2022-0022/003(13)	Oxford Economic Papers – A, Brewer's	1988
	"Adam Smith's Theory of an Open	
	Economy"	

Sub-series 7.2: Informal Reviews and Marginalia

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/009(01)	Baumol, W.J., "Values vs. Prices: What Marx 'Really' Meant"	1973 – 1974
B2012-0018/009(02)	Baumol, W.J. & Samuelson, P.A. Marxist Value debate notes	1982
B2012-0018/009(03)	Bishop, R.L. "Competitive Value when only Labour is Scarce"	1985
B2012-0018/009(04)	Bostrom, M. & Sherman, J. "Marx and Wages"	1985
B2012-0018/009(05)	Brewer, A. "A minor post-Ricardian? Marx as an economist"	1995
B2012-0018/009(06)	Cohen, S. "Unitarianism and Economics"	2001
B2012-0018/009(07)	Cottrell, A. & Darity Jr., W. "Marx, Malthus and Wages"	1987
B2012-0018/009(08)	Eltis, W. "The French Foundations of the Classical Canon"	1998
B2012-0018/009(09)	Garegnani, P. paper on Walras	[ca.1970]
B2012-0018/009(10)	Garegnani, P. paper on Hollander/Ricardo	1981
B2012-0018/009(11)	Hartwick, J. "Robert Wallance and Malthus and the Ratios"	1986
B2012-0018/009(12)	Lapidus, A. & Sigot, N. "Controverses recantes sur"	1997
B2012-0018/009(13)	Meardon, S. "The Reciprocity of Advantages"	2012
B2012-0018/009(14)	Porta, P.L. "Understanding the Significance of Piero Sraffa"	1986
B2012-0018/009(15)	Rashid, S. "Political Free Trade?"	1989
B2012-0018/009(16)	Reisman, D. "Veblen"	2012
B2012-0018/009(17)	Salvadori, N. "Sraffa on Demand"	1996
B2012-0018/009(18)	Schabas, M. "Hume on Money Trade/Science of Economics"	2010
B2012-0018/009(19)	Sinha, A. "A Critique of P.1 of <u>Capital</u> Vol. 1"	1993
B2012-0018/009(20)	Sinha, A. "Theory of Value in Ricardo's Principles	2008
B2012-0018/009(21)	Vint, J. "Economics and Trade Unions"	1999
B2012-0018/009(22)	[Zarecabka?] "Hollanders' Reappraisal of Marxist Economics"	1999
B2012-0018/009(23)	Misc. reviews of Hollanders' "The Economics of Karl Marx"	2008 – 2010

Series 8: Articles and Papers

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/011(03)	"The Representative Firm and Imperfect	1961
	Competition", Canadian Journal of	
	Economics and Political Science, XXVII,	
	May 1961, 236-241.	
B1998-0027/011(04)	"Malthus and Keynes", Economic Journal	1962
	LXXII, June 1962, 355-359.	
B1998-0027/011(04b)	"Malthus and the Post-Napoleonic	1969
	Depression", <u>History of Political Economy,</u>	
	1: 2, Fall 1969, 306-335.	
B1998-0027/011(05)	"Ricardianism, J.S. Mill and the	1976
	Neoclassical Challenge", in J.M. Robson	
	and M. Lane, eds., James and J.S. Mill:	
	Papers of the Centenary Conference	
	(Toronto, 1976), 67-85.	
B1998-0027/011(06)	"Smith and Ricardo: Aspects of the 19th	1977
	Century Legacy", American Economic	
	Review, LXVII, February 1977, 37-41. In	
	JAPANESE: Tovo-Keizai (Oriental	
	Economist), April 1977.	
B1998-0027/011(07)	"Dynamic Equilibrium with Constant	1984
	Wages: J.S. Mill's Malthusian Analysis of	
	the Secular Wage Path", Kvklos, vol. 37	
	(1984), 247-65.	
B1998-0027/011(08)	"On P. tilirowski's "Physics and the	1989
	Marginal Revolution", <u>Cambridge</u>	
	<u>Journal of Economics</u> , 13, 1989, pp. 459-	
	70.	
B1998-0027/011(09)	"On Malthus's Population Principle and	1986
	Social Reform", <u>History of Political</u>	
	Economy, 18(Summer 1986), 187-236.	
B1998-0027/011(11)	"Malthus and Utilitarianism with special	1989
	reference to the Essay on Population,"	
	<u>Utilitas,</u> 1, Nov. 1989, pp. 170-210.	
B1998-0027/011(12)	"On Malthus's Vision of the Population	1990
	Problem in the <u>Essay on Population,"</u>	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	<u>Thought</u> , 12, Spring, 1990, pp. 1-26.	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/011(13)	"Ricardian Growth Theory: A Resolution of Some Problems in Textual Interpretation' and 'Reply to Professor Stigler and Dr. Peach," Oxford Economic Papers, 42, 1990, pp. 730 50, 769-71.	1990
B1998-0027/011(14)	"On Malthus's Physiocratic References," <u>History of Political Economy</u> , 24, No. 2, 1992, pp. 369-80	1992
B1998-0027/011(15)	"On Malthus's Abandonment of Agricultural Protectionism: A Discovery in the History of Economic Thought," <u>American Economic Review</u> , 82, June 1992, pp. 650-9.	1992
B1998-0027/011(16)	"Economic Theory and Policy: An Introduction to John Stuart Mill's Political Economy," in D. Reisman ed., <u>Economic Theory and Political Thought</u> , Kluwer, 1994, pp. 63-101.	1994
B1998-0027/012(01) - (03)	"Malthus as a Physiocrat: Surplus versus scarcity," <u>Economies et Sociétés</u> , Série Œconomia, Histoire de la Pensée Economique, P.E. no. 22-23, 1995, pp. 79-116.	1995
B1998-0027/012(04)	"Sraffa's Rational Reconstruction of Ricardo: On Three Contributions to the Cambridge Journal of Economics," <u>Cambridge Journal of Economics</u> , 19, June 1995, pp. 483-9.	1995
B1998-0027/012(05)	Invited intellectual autobiography: 'It's an ill wind A memoir', <u>Journal of the History of Economic Thought</u> , 17, Fall 1995, pp. 285-306.	1995
B1998-0027/012(06)	"Notes on a possible Bentham manuscript: A mystery unresolved," <u>Cambridge Journal of Economics,</u> 20 /5, September 1996, pp. 623-35.	1996

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/012(07)	"On the Authorship of "Spence on Commerce," in the Edinburgh Review	1996
	1808', Victorian Periodicals Review,	
	29/4, Winter 1996, pp. 315-29.	
	27, 1, 1111161 17, 6, pp. 616 27.	
B1998-0027/012(08)	"Introduction" to T.R. Malthus, <u>Essay on</u>	1996
	<u>Population</u> , reprints of the 1st through	
	6th editions, London: Routledge-	
	Thoemmes Press, 1996, Vol. I, pp. v-lxiii.	
B1998-0027/012(09) - (10)	"John Stuart Mill," <u>The Elgar Companion</u>	Forthcoming
	to Classical Economicsy Heinz Kurz and	1998.
	Neri Salvadori eds., Aldershot: Edward	
	Elgar, pp131-136	
B1998-0027/012(11)	"Malthus and the Corn Profit Model,"	1998
	<u>Critical Essays on Piero Sraffa's Legacy in</u>	
	Economics, H. Kurz ed., Cambridge:	
	Cambridge University Press (forthcoming	
	1998).	
B1998-0027/012(12)	"Reappraisal of Malthus the Economist,	1998
	1933-1997" by A.M.C. Waterman', <u>History</u>	
	of <u>Political Economy</u> , 30, Summer 1998	
	(forthcoming).	
B1998-0027/012(13)	Symposium: 'Sraffa in Historiographical	1998
	Perspective: A Summary Statement',	
	European Journal of the History of	
	Economic Thought, Summer 1998	
D1000 0007 (010 (01)	(forthcoming).	1000
B1998-0027/013(01)	"The Canonical Classical Growth Model:	1998
	Content, Adherence and Priority,"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
D1000 0007/010/05\ /11\	Thought, 19, Fall 1998 (forthcoming).	1000
B1998-0027/013(05) - (11)	John Stuart Mill on Method: A	1998
	Reappraisal of the Evidence	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/010(01)	"Mr. Ricardo and the Moderns" John	1975
	Hicks and Samuel Hollander, <u>The</u>	
	Quarterly Journal of Economics, Vol. 91,	
	No. 3 (Aug., 1977), pp. 351-369	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/010(02)	"Dynamic Equilibrium with Constant Wages: J.S. Mill's Malthusian Analysis of the Secular Wage Path" Vol. 37, Issue 2, pp. 247–265	1984
B2012-0018/010(03)	"Marx and Malthusianism: Marx's Secular Path of Wages" 1982-1983 <u>The American Economic Review</u> , Vol. 74, No. 1 (Mar., 1984), pp. 139-151	1982 – 1983
B2012-0018/010(04)	"Exogenous Factors and Classical Economics" <u>Social Science Information</u> 24 (3), (September 1985), pg. 423-456	1984
B2012-0018/010(05)	"Inductivist Critics of Ricardo and their Reception" draft of chapter in <u>The Economics of John Stuart Mill,</u> Toronto Buffalo: University of Toronto Press	[ca. 1985]
B2012-0018/010(06)	"Money and Banking" Chapter 7 of <u>The</u> <u>Economics of John Stuart Mill</u> , Toronto; Buffalo: University of Toronto Press	[ca. 1985]
B2012-0018/010(07)	Early draft of diagrams in <u>Classical</u> <u>Economics</u> , Oxford: 1987 Blackwell, 485 pp.	1987
B2012-0018/010(08)	"Principles of Textual Interpretation: Illustrated by Ricardian Growth Theory", Preceding's of the 16th Annual Meeting of the History of Economics Society, Richmond VA, pp.763-774	1989
B2012-0018/010(09)	"Malthus and Utilitarianism with Special Reference to the Essay of Population," Utilitas, Vol. 1, Issue 2 (October 1989) pp. 170-210	1989
B2012-0018/010(10)	"On P. Mirowski's 'Physics and the 'Marginalist Revolution' <u>Cambridge</u> <u>Journal of Economics</u> Vol. 13, pp. 459-470	1989
B2012-0018/010(11)	"Malthus and the Corn-Profit Model" in Critical Essays on Piero Sraffa's Legacy in Economics, pp. 198-223	1991 – 1999

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/011(01)	"On Composition of Demand and	1989
	Income Distribution in Classical	
	Economics" <u>Journal of the History of</u>	
	Economic Thought, Vol. 11, Issue 2, pp.	
	216-221	
B2012-0018/011(02)	Ricardian Growth Theory: A Resolution of	1990
	Some Problems In Textual Interpretation"	
	Oxford Economic Papers, Vol. 42 Issue 4,	
	pp. 730-750	
B2012-0018/011(03)	"Alfred Marshall in Historical Perspective:	1991
	Why Marshall was right about Ricardo"	
	European Economic Review, Vol. 3 Issue	
	2, pp. 313-322	
B2012-0018/011(04)	"On the Endogeneity of the Margin and	1991
	Related Issues in Ricardian Economics"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	Thought, Vol. 13, pp. 159-173	
B2012-0018/011(05)	"Marx and the Falling Rate of Profit" in G.	1991
, ()	Caravale, ed., Marx and Modern	
	Economic Analysis, Aldershot: Edward	
	Elgar, pp. 3-35	
B2012-0018/011(06)	"On Malthus's Physiocratic Reference"	1992
, ()	History of Political Economy, Vol. 24, Issue	
	2, pp. 369-380	
B2012-0018/011(07)	Various chapter drafts from <u>Studies in</u>	1993 – 1997
, ()	Classical Political Economy/IV The	
	Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus,	
	Toronto: University of Toronto Press,	
	pp.1045	
B2012-0018/011(08)	Draft of conclusion from Studies in	1994
	Classical Political Economy/IV The	
	Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus,	
	Toronto: University of Toronto Press,	
	pp.1045	
B2012-0018/011(09)	"John Rae and Adam Smith" Paper	1996
	delivered at Bicentennial John Rae	
	Conference, Aberdeen, Scotland	
	(March 27-29), 52 pp.	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/011(10)	"Malthus and method: A study in irony"	1997 – 1998
	in S. Daniel, P. Arestis, and J. Grahl, eds.,	
	The History of Practice of Economics:	
	Essays in Honour of Bernard Corry and	
	Maurice Preston Volume 2, Cheltenham:	
	Edward Elgar, pp. 67-80	
B2012-0018/011(11)	"Ricardo, Torrens and Sraffa: The	1998
	Untenability of de Vivo's 'summing up'.	
	Cambridge Journal of Economics, Vol.	
	22., pp.617-622	
B2012-0018/011(12)	"The Canonical Classical Growth Model:	1998
	Content, Adherence and Priority"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	Thought, Vol. 20, Issue 2, pp. 253-277	
B2012-0018/012(01)	"Malthus and Classical Economics:	1999
	Rescuing Malthus from Limbo" paper	
	given at European Society for the History	
	of Economic Thought's Third Annual	
	Conference, Valencia, Spain. 15 pp.	
B2012-0018/012(02)	"Jeremy Bentham and Adam Smith on	1999
, ,	the Usury Laws: A 'Smithian' reply to	
	Bentham and a New Problem"	
	European Journal of the History of	
	Economic Thought, Vol. 6, Issue 4, pp.	
	523-551	
B2012-0018/012(03)	"A Rejoinder to Abraham Hirsch" <u>Journal</u>	2000
	of the History of Economic Thought, Vol.	
	22 Issue 3, pp. 361-365	
B2012-0018/012(04)	"Engels-Marx versus Malthus on	2001
, ,	Distribution and the Population Issue"	
	Prepared as part of the Anthony	
	Waterman Festschrift	
B2012-0018/012(05)	"A Rejoinder to Dr. Peach on	2001
. ,	Cannibalism, Torture and Conspiracy"	
	<u>Cambridge Journal of Economics</u> Vol.	
	25, Issue 5, pp. 693-695	
B2012-0018/012(06)	Various chapter drafts and compiled	2001 – 2005
	essay for <u>Jean-Baptiste Say and the</u>	
	Classical Canon in Economics, London	
	and New York: Routledge, pp. xiii + 322	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/012(07)	"Economic Organization, Distribution	2002
	and the Equality Issue: The Marx-Engels	
	Perspective" <u>Carleton Economic Papers</u> ,	
	Vol. 2, Issue 5, 55 pp.	
B2012-0018/012(08)	"Jean-Baptist Say and the Classical	2005
	Canon in Economics: Land-based	
	Growth Theory" <u>History of Economic</u>	
	<u>Ideas</u> , Vol.14, Issue 2, pp. 9-28	
B2012-0018/012(09)	"Reply to Professor Stirati's Comment on	[ca. 2007]
	my 'Sraffa and the Interpretation of	
	Ricardo: The Marxian Dimension'" in	
	<u>Sraffa and Modern Economics</u> , eds.	
	R.Ciccone, C.Gehrke and G. Mongiovi.	
	London: Routledge, pp. 334-48	
B2012-0018/012(10) -	"Samuel Bailey and the Question of his	2007 – 2010
B2012-0018/013(01)	'Influence': A Skeptical View'' in N.	
	Allington, N. Thompson, eds. English, Irish,	
	and Subversives Among the Dismal	
	Scientists, Bingley: Emerald Group	
	Publishing, pp. 153-198	
B2012-0018/013(02)	"Marx and Engels on Constitutional	2009
	Reform vs. Revolution: Their 'Revisionism'	
	Reviewed" <u>Theoria</u> , Vol. 57, Issue 122, pp.	
	51-91	
B2012-0018/013(03)	"Engels and Marx on Economic	2009
	Organization, Income Distribution, and	
	the Price Mechanism" paper presented	
	at <u>History of Economic Thought</u>	
	<u>Conference</u> , University of Manchester, 54	
	pp.	
B2012-0018/013(04)	"On Marx's Effective Abandonment of	2010 – 2013
	the Doctrine of Exploitation Under	
	Industrial Capitalism" now two papers	
	within The Economics of Karl Marx:	
	Analysis and Application, Cambridge	
	University Press, 552 pp.	
B2012-0018/013(05)	"Adam Smith, Champion of 'National	2011
	Liberty' and Market-Failure Pioneer,"	
	paper given at <u>Guggenheim Price</u>	
	<u>Lecture</u> , 89 pp.	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/013(06)	"Understanding Friedrich Engels (and	2011
	Marx) and Adam Smith on Economic	
	Organization and Price Mechanism" in	
	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	
	Economy, Cambridge University Press,	
	408 pp.	
B2012-0018/013(07)	"Making the Most of Anomaly in the	2011
	History of Economic Thought: Smith,	
	Marx-Engels, and Keynes" Arnon, A.,	
	Weinblatt, J., Young, W., eds.,	
	Perspectives in Keynesian Economics,	
	Springer Berlin Heidelberg, pp. 15-31	
B2012-0018/013(08)	"My Take on the Classics" paper	2012
	delivered to the History of Economics	
	Society Conference at Brock University,	
	20 pp.	
B2012-0018/013(09)	Miscellaneous correspondence, reviews	1983 – 2010
	and notes for Hollander's journal	
	submissions	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(01)	"Some Notes on the Relation between	n.d.
	Invention and Innovation" [unpublished]	
B2022-0022/004(02)	"On Malthus's Abandonment of	1990 – 1991
	Agricultural Protectionism: A Discovery in	
	the History of Economic Thought,"	
	American Economic Review, 82, June	
	1992, pp. 650 – 659 [correspondence]	
B2022-0022/004(03)	"On the Endogeneity of the Margin and	1991
	Related Issues in Ricardian Economics,"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	Thought, Vol. 13, pp. 159 – 173	
	[correspondence and draft]	
B2022-0022/004(04)	"On the Endogeneity of the Margin and	[1991]
	Related Issues in Ricardian Economics,"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	Thought, Vol. 13, pp. 159 – 173 [draft and	
	notes]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(05)	"The Canonical Classical Growth Model:	1997
	Content, Adherence, and Priority,"	
	Journal of the History of Economic	
	Thought, 19, Fall 1998, pp. 253 – 277	
	[correspondence]	
B2022-0022/004(06)	"The Old "New View" Reaffirmed: A Truly	2011
	Final Word?" [unpublished]	
B2022-0022/004(07)	"Thomas Malthus and the Utilitarians,"	ca. 2016
	History of Economic Review, 64, 2016,	
	pp. 2 -26 [review]	
B2022-0022/004(08)	Miscellaneous correspondence re	[1967 – 1986?]
	Hollander's journal submissions	

Series 9: Publishing

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/009(24)	Royalties – MIT Press, U of T Press	[1973 – 1984]
B1998-0027/009(25)	Contracts and Permissios – General	1971 – 1994
B1998-0027/009(26)	Correspondence re translations – General	1976 – 1983
B1998-0027/009(27)	2 papers taken through publication	[1992 – 1998]
	process including correspondence with	
	critics, reactions, and advice – Canon	
	and Malthus	
B1998-0027/009(28)	Sources of Increased Efficiency –	1965 – 1972
	Correspondence with MIT Press	
B1998-0027/009(29)	Sources of Increased Efficiency – reviews	[1966]
B1998-0027/009(30)	Economics of Adam Smith – Publication	1979 – 1989
	and Royalties	
B1998-0027/009(31)	Economics of Adam Smith –	1973 – 1981
	correspondence	
B1998-0027/009(32)	Economics of Adam Smith –	1973 – 1983
	correspondence re translations	
B1998-0027/009(33)	Economics of Adam Smith – Reviews	[1970s]
B1998-0027/010(01)	Economics of David Ricardo –	1978 – 1983
	correspondence re. publishing	
B1998-0027/010(02)	Economics of David Ricardo – letters	1979 – 1981
	received	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/010(03)	Economics of David Ricardo – editorial	1978 – 1979
	notes and preface	
B1998-0027/010(04)	Economics of David Ricardo –	1978
	correspondence with publishers re photo	
B1998-0027/010(05)	Economics of David Ricardo –	1977 – 1998
	correspondence re translations	
B1998-0027/010(06)a	Economics of David Ricardo –	1974 – 1976
	investigation	
B1998-0027/010(06)b	Economics of David Ricardo – reviews	[1980s]
B1998-0027/010(07)	Economics of J. S. Mill – contract and	1984 – 1991
	correspondence with publishers	
B1998-0027/010(08)	Economics of J. S. Mill – letters re.	1983 – 1988
B1998-0027/010(09)	Economics of J. S. Mill – reviews	[1980s]
B1998-0027/010(10)	Classical Economics – correspondence	1982 – 1987
	with publisher, contract, and comments	
	by readers	
B1998-0027/010(11)	Classical Economics – correspondence re	1987 – 1990
	publishing	
B1998-0027/010(12)	Classical Economics – correspondence re	1991 – 1992
	publishing	
B1998-0027/010(13)	Classical Economics – letters received	1983 – 1987
B1998-0027/010(14)	Classical Economics – contract and	1981 – 1988
	royalties	
B1998-0027/010(15)	Classical Economics – reviews	[1988 – 1991]
B1998-0027/010(16)	Classical Economics – reviews	[1988 – 1991]
B1998-0027/010(17)	Collected Essays I and II –	1992 – 1998
	correspondence re publishing, contracts	
B1998-0027/010(18)	Ricardo. The New View. Collected Essays	1994 – 1995
	1 - correspondence	
B1998-0027/010(19)	The Literature of Political Economy.	1996 – 1998
	Collected Essays II – correspondence	
B1998-0027/011(01)	The Economics of T. R. Malthus –	1994 – 1996
	correspondence re publishing, contract,	
	report of readers	
B1998-0027/011(02)	The Economics of T. R. Malthus – reviews	[1997 – 1998]

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/013(10)	Correspondence and review for Friedrich	2009 – 20011
	Engels and Marxian Political Economy	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(09)	Classical Economics – correspondence	1991
	with MIT Press	
B2022-0022/004(10)	John Stuart Mill: Political Economist –	[2015 – 2016]
	review and pre-publication readers'	
	reports	
B2022-0022/004(11)	A History of Utilitarian Thought – published	ca. 2020
	reviews	
B2022-0022/004(12)	A History of Utilitarian Thought – pre-	ca. 2020
	publication reader's reports	
B2022-0022/004(13)	Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics –	ca. 2020
	synopsis and peer review	

Series 10: Books

Subseries 10.1: The Sources of Increased Efficiency: A Study of DuPont Rayon Plants

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/014(01)	Front cover	
B1998-0027/014(02)	Tpp – Chapter I	
B1998-0027/014(03)	Chapters II – III	
B1998-0027/014(04)	Chapters IV – VI	
B1998-0027/014(05)	Chapters VII – VIII	
B1998-0027/014(06)	Correspondence re notes and research	1961 – 1962
	notes	
B1998-0027/014(07)	Correspondence	1961 – 1963
B1998-0027/014(08)	Note to Machlup	
B1998-0027/014(09)	Correspondence	1962
B1998-0027/014(10)	Correspondence and related notes	1962 – 1963
B1998-0027/014(11)	Correspondence re Institute for	1963 – 1964
	economic research	
B1998-0027/014(12)	Correspondence	1963 – 1965
B1998-0027/014(13)	Ph.D. proposal submitted to Fritz Malchup	
B1998-0027/014(14)	Thesis Proposal	Dec. 1960
B1998-0027/014(15)	Notebook – Ph.D. research	[1950s]
B1998-0027/014(16)	Thesis ideas & Proposal	
B1998-0027/014(17)	Detailed description of proposal research	
	[wife's transcript]	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/014(18)	Chapter outline	
B1998-0027/014(19)	Chapter 1 – Macroeconomic Studies of	
	Productivity Movements	
B1998-0027/014(20)	Rough draft Chapter 1	
B1998-0027/014(21)	Typescript Chapter 2	
B1998-0027/014(22)	Chapter 4 early draft	
B1998-0027/014(23)	Chapter 4	
B1998-0027/014(24)	Chapter 4 – Technical Change and	
	Investment	
B1998-0027/014(25)	Chapter 5 – Interplant Analysis of	
	Standard Costs Per Pound of Rayon	
B1998-0027/014(26)	Rough draft Chapter 7 and 8	
B1998-0027/014(27)	Mss draft – Appendices	
B1998-0027/014(28)	Concluding chapter – summaries and	1963
	conclusions	
B1998-0027/014(29)	Mss – Last 10 pages	
B1998-0027/015(01)	Mss – Some notes on the Relation	
	Between Invention and Innovation	
B1998-0027/015(02)	Notes & mss – revisions, additions	
B1998-0027/015(03)	Notebook – [notes on revisions and	
	changes or additions and clarifications]	
B1998-0027/015(04)	Corrections and revisions	1962
B1998-0027/015(05)	Revisions and corrections	
B1998-0027/015(06)	[Revisions and corrections]?	
B1998-0027/015(07)	Research notes for Chapter 5/6 from	
	Chapter 8	
B1998-0027/015(08)	Notes for chapter 2	
B1998-0027/015(09)	Notes – ideas	
B1998-0027/015(10)	Research notes – thesis	
B1998-0027/015(11)	Research notes – Ph.D. – Process of	
	Production of Rayon	
B1998-0027/015(12)	Research notes – technical changes &	
	gen. movement in costs by due quality to	
	process of	
B1998-0027/015(13)	Research notes – MB scale	
B1998-0027/015(14)	Notes – innovation on the function	
B1998-0027/015(15)	Notes/Mss – Innovation and the	
D1//0-002//013(13)	140103/14133 ITITIOVATION AND THE	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/015(16)	Research notes – [Investment and	
	Innovation]	
B1998-0027/015(17)	Research notes – Historical development	
	of rayon	
B1998-0027/015(18)	Research notes – [Business cycle]	
B1998-0027/015(19)	Research notes – [Viscose costs]	
B1998-0027/015(20)	Research notes – [Cotton belt &	
	Technological Change?]	
B1998-0027/015(21) - (30)	Research notes – [general]	
B1998-0027/015(31)	Literature – book 1	
B1998-0027/015(32)	Notebook – Dupont	
B1998-0027/016	Index cards	
B1998-0027/017	Index cards	

Subseries 10.2: The Economics of Adam Smith

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/018(01)	1 st Draft	
B1998-0027/018(02)	Research notes (old)	
B1998-0027/018(03)	Notes	

Subseries 10.3: The Economics of David Ricardo

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/018(04) - (05)	1st Draft	
B1998-0027/018(06)	Research notes	
B1998-0027/018(07)	Notes	
B1998-0027/018(08)	Student help with proofs	
B1998-0027/018(09) - (10)	Research notes	
B1998-0027/019(01) - (03)	Material omitted	
B1998-0027/019(04) - (05)	Past Ricardo literature – some absorbed	
	into OEP papers?	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(14)	Notes on Samuelson's Canonical Model	n.d.

Subseries 10.4: The Economics of John Stuart Mill. Vol. I & II

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/019(06)	Early draft, Economic Organization and	
	Control pp. 1-61	
B1998-0027/019(07)	Early draft, Economic Organization and	
	Control pp. 62 – 114	
B1998-0027/020(01)	Early draft, Economic Organization and	
	Control pp. 115 – 160	
B1998-0027/020(02)	Early draft, Economic Organization and	
	Control pp. 161 – 209	
B1998-0027/020(03)	Early draft, Economic Policy – The Role of	
	Government	
B1998-0027/020(04)	Early draft, The Greatest Happiness	
	Principle pp. 1 – 61	
B1998-0027/020(05)	Early draft, Economic Policy on Utility and	
	Liberty pp. 41 – 86	
B1998-0027/020(06)	Early draft, Economic Policy on Utility and	
	Liberty pp. 1 – 40	
B1998-0027/020(07)	Early draft	
B1998-0027/021(01) - (03)	Early draft	
B1998-0027/021(04)	Later draft, J. S. Mill on the Methodology	1980
	of Economics: A Correction of the Record	
B1998-0027/021(05)	Later draft, Mill and Ricardianism	1980
B1998-0027/021(06) - (07)	Later draft mss, Money and Banking – 1st	Feb. 1984
	Draft – text only	
B1998-0027/021(08)	Later Draft, Money and Banking	1984
B1998-0027/021(09)	Final Draft – Intro & Chapter 1	
B1998-0027/021(10)	Final Draft – Chapter 2 On Scope and	
	Method	
B1998-0027/022(01)	Final Draft – Chapter 3	
B1998-0027/022(02)	Final Draft – Chapter 4	
B1998-0027/022(03)	Final Draft – Chapter 5	
B1998-0027/022(04)	Final Draft – Chapter 6	
B1998-0027/022(05)	Final Draft – Chapter 7	
B1998-0027/022(06)	Final Draft – Chapter 8	
B1998-0027/022(07)	Final Draft – Chapter 9	
B1998-0027/022(08)	Final Draft – Chapter 10	
B1998-0027/022(09)	Final Draft – Conclusion	
B1998-0027/022(10)	Bibliography – Works by John Stuart Mill	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/022(11)	Changes sent after copy-editing	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(14)	Notes on Samuelson's Canonical Model	n.d.

Subseries 10.5: Classical Economics

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/023(01)	Early Draft – Classical Economics (1) –	
	Chapters 1 – 5	
B1998-0027/023(02)	Early Draft – Classical Economics (2) –	
	Chapters 6 – 9	
B1998-0027/023(03)	Early Draft – Classical Economics (3) –	
	Chapters 10 –13	
B1998-0027/023(04)	Final Draft – Classical Economics (1) –	Dec. 1986
	Chapters 1 – 5	
B1998-0027/023(05)	Final Draft – Classical Economics (2) –	
	Chapters 6 – 10	
B1998-0027/023(06)	Early Draft – Classical Economics (3) –	
	Chapters 11 – 17	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(14)	Notes on Samuelson's Canonical Model	n.d.

Subseries 10.6: Ricardo. The New View : Collected Essays I and The Literature of Political Economy: Collected Essays II

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/023(07)	1st Draft – Intro to Collected Essays II – 'It's	
	an III Wind'	
B1998-0027/023(08)	Correspondence and revision – Ricardo.	1995
	The New View: Collected Essays I	
B1998-0027/023(09)	Correspondence and notes on revisions	1994 – 1997
	– Ricardo. The New View: Collected	
	Essays I	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(14)	Notes on Samuelson's Canonical Model	n.d.

Subseries 10.7: The Economics of Thomas Robert Malthus

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/024(01)	Drafts – The Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter Outline	
B1998-0027/024(02)	MSS Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	Oct. 1993
	Part 1 Chapter 1	
B1998-0027/024(03)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 2	
B1998-0027/024(04)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 3	
B1998-0027/024(05)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 4	
B1998-0027/024(06)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 6	
B1998-0027/024(07)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 6?	
B1998-0027/024(08)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	July 1993
, ,	Chapter 7	,
B1998-0027/024(09)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	May 1993?
, ,	Chapter 8	,
B1998-0027/024(10)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
, ,	Chapter 9	
B1998-0027/024(11)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 9?	
B1998-0027/024(12)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	Oct. 1993?
	Chapter 10	
B1998-0027/025(01)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 11	
B1998-0027/025(02)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 12	
B1998-0027/025(03)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 13	
B1998-0027/025(04)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 13?	
B1998-0027/025(05)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	Dec. 1993
	Chapter 13	
B1998-0027/025(06)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 14	
B1998-0027/025(07)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 15	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/025(08)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Conclusion (2)	
B1998-0027/025(09)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Chapter 17	
B1998-0027/025(10)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus –	
	Conclusion (1)	
B1998-0027/025(11)	Draft – Malthus?	
B1998-0027/025(12)	Draft – Economics of TR Malthus?	
B1998-0027/026(01)	Malthus and Trade Policy. The Essay on	1990
	Population	
B1998-0027/026(02)	Research notes on Malthus re The Essay	
	on Population	
B1998-0027/026(03)	Early research notes on Malthus	1988 – 1989
B1998-0027/026(04)	Early research notes on Malthus Essay on	
	Population	
B1998-0027/026(05)	Early research notes on Malthus – Paper	June 1989
	"Malthus and Utilitarianism with Special	
	Reference to The Essay on Population"	
B1998-0027/026(06)	Early research notes on Malthus –	
	Principles and Essay	
B1998-0027/026(07)	"Malthus Trade Policy: 'The Principles'"	
B1998-0027/026(08)	"Malthus Trade Policy with Refernce to	
	the Corn Laws" – absorbed in various	
	parts of Economics od TR Malthus	
B1998-0027/026(09)	Early research on Malthus – Malthus and	1990
	corn laws 1815	
B1998-0027/026(10)	Malthus and Trade Policy: The 1813 –	
	1815 Corn Law Debate?	
B1998-0027/027(01)	Early research notes on Malthus –	1989
	"Malthus, Theology, and Utilitarianism" or	
	"Sex, Religion, and Economics"	
B1998-0027/027(02)	"Malthus and Agricultural Protection"	
B1998-0027/027(03)	Early research notes on Malthus –	1984 – 1986
	Aggregate demand issue	
B1998-0027/027(04)	Early research on Malthus	
B1998-0027/027(05)	Early research on Malthus	
B1998-0027/027(06)	Early research on Malthus	
B1998-0027/027(07)	Early research on Malthus – Malthus MS	
B1998-0027/027(08)	Early research on Malthus	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/027(09)	Early research on Malthus	

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/004(15)	Early draft of Malthus chapter	n.d.
B2022-0022/004(16)	Notes on Malthus's arithmetic and	n.d.
	geometric rates	
B2022-0022/004(17)	Notes on rent	[1980s – 1990s]
B2022-0022/004(18)	Research notes re John Weyland and	[1989?]
	Malthus's "1817" appendix	
B2022-0022/004(19)	Drafts – Weyland's growth model	[1989?]
B2022-0022/004(20)	Notes on rent and land use	[1995]

Subseries 10.8: The Economics of Karl Marx: Analysis and Application

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/014(01)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1969 - 1980
	capital and employment	
B2012-0018/014(02)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1977
	Marx and Malthus	
B2012-0018/014(03)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	1973 – ca. 1990
	money, cycles, and underconsumption	
B2012-0018/014(04)	The Economics of Karl Marx – rough	ca. 1980
	notes	
B2012-0018/014(05)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1980s
	profit rate decline	
B2012-0018/014(06)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1980?
	historical transform	
B2012-0018/014(07)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1980
	method	
B2012-0018/014(08)	The Economics of Karl Marx – misc.	ca. 1980
	notes	
B2012-0018/014(09)	The Economics of Karl Marx – reference	ca. 1980
	notes	
B2012-0018/014(10)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1980
	rent agriculture	
B2012-0018/014(11)	The Economics of Karl Marx – early	ca. 1980
	research	
B2012-0018/014(12)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on	ca. 1980
	Marx and value	

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/015(01)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on issues to be addressed in Chapter 1	1999
B2012-0018/015(02)	The Economics of Karl Marx – SSHRC application	1999 – 2000
B2012-0018/015(03)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part VI	ca. 200-
B2012-0018/015(04)	The Economics of Karl Marx – Part I Outline	2000
B2012-0018/015(05)	The Economics of Karl Marx – major issues/intro to Engles	ca. 2000
B2012-0018/015(06)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes on Max and Proudhon	ca. 2000
B2012-0018/015(07)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes for chapter on value/national income	ca. 2000
B2012-0018/015(08)	The Economics of Karl Marx – notes for Part IV	ca. 2005
B2012-0018/015(09)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part VI not included in final	2005
B2012-0018/015(10)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Introduction	2005
B2012-0018/015(11)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part III: i) On Surplus Value	2006
B2012-0018/015(12)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part III: ii) On Value 'Remization'	2006
B2012-0018/016(01)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part V: i) Economic Org. and the Equality Issue	2006 – 2007
B2012-0018/016(02)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part IV: iii) The Labour Market	2006 – 2007
B2012-0018/016(03)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part IV: ii) Sectoral Analysis, Accumulation and Stabilit	2006 – 2007
B2012-0018/016(04)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part IV: i) Surplus Value: Profit, Rent and Interest	2006 – 2007
B2012-0018/016(05)	The Economics of Karl Marx – draft of Part IV: Engles/Marx vs. Malthus (unused?)	2006 – 2007
B2012-0018/016(06)	The Economics of Karl Marx – correspondence and reviews	2006 – 2007

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/005(01)	The Economics of Karl Marx – proposal	ca. 2000
B2022-0022/005(02)	Unused notes from the Economics of Karl	[2000s]
B2022 0022 (00E (02)		[1000]
B2022-0022/005(03)	Notes on J. Necker's Sur La Legislation et	[1989]
	le Commerce des Grains (1775)	

Subseries 10.9: Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political Economy

File number	File title	Date range
B2012-0018/016(07)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	[ca. 2009]
	Economy – notes taken from The	
	Economics of Karl Marx	
B2012-0018/017(01)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	2011
	Economy – reviews and	
	correspondence	
B2012-0018/017(02)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	2011
	Economy – draft of index	
B2012-0018/017(03)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	2010 – 2011
	Economy – draft	
B2012-0018/018(01)	Friedrich Engels and Marxian Political	2011
	Economy – draft	

Subseries 10.11: Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian Ethics

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/005(04) - (09)	1st Draft – Immanuel Kant and Utilitarian	2021
	Ethics	

Series 11: Student Papers

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/028(01)	Notebook on readings while at LSE and Princeston	1958 – 1961
B1998-0027/028(02)	LSE – Examination paper	1957
B1998-0027/028(03)	Lecture notes – LSE – Elementary Statistics	1957
B1998-0027/028(04)	LSE – Essay by Hollander and summar of Essay	Ca. 1958
B1998-0027/028(05)	LSE – lecture notes – Kelvin Lancaster on Price Theory	
B1998-0027/028(06)	LSE – notes – E. H. Phelps Brown Applied Economics	1958
B1998-0027/028(07)	LSE – Robbins History of Economic Thought	
B1998-0027/028(08)	LSE – Robbins – Lecture on Theory of Exchange	
B1998-0027/028(09)	LSE – Lecture notes – Stuart, Robbins	
B1998-0027/028(10)	LSE – lectures and readings – Economic History (including Potter)	
B1998-0027/028(11)	Essay – 2 nd year LSE to Potter – Economic History	
B1998-0027/028(12)	LSE - lecture or reading – 20 th Century economic History	
B1998-0027/028(13)	LSE – lecture notes – Kurt Klappholtz on National Income	
B1998-0027/028(14)	LSE – Corry, Bernard, and Klappholtz – History of Economic Thoughts	
B1998-0027/028(15)	LSE – notes – Lancaster – Demand and Utility	
B1998-0027/028(16)	LSE – notes – Lancaster – Economic Theory	
B1998-0027/028(17)	Essay for Lancaster	
B1998-0027/028(18)	LSE – lecture notes – Dzga on Economic Theory	
B1998-0027/028(19)	LSE – Ezra Mishan on Price Theory and Public Finance	
B1998-0027/028(20)	Notes – Public Finance Spring Term – LSE? Musgrave	
B1998-0027/028(21)	LSE – lecture notes – on Theory	
B1998-0027/028(22)	LSE – lecture notes – Utility	

File number	File title	Date range
B1998-0027/028(23)	Lecture notes and reading on National	
	Income Quandt?	
B1998-0027/028(24)	Princeton – lecture notes – Richard	
	Quandt Lectures or Baumol, William –	
	Mathematical Economics	
B1998-0027/028(25)	Princeton – lecture notes –Quandt –	1962
	Econometric Analysis	
B1998-0027/028(26)	Princeton – Okun – Graduate	
	Mathematics	
B1998-0027/028(27)	Princeton – lecture notes (including Okun)	
B1998-0027/028(28)	Princeton – lecture notes on statistics	
	(possibly Okun)	
B1998-0027/028(29)	Princeton – notebook on Mathematical	
	Economics	
B1998-0027/028(30)	Princeton – lecture notes	
B1998-0027/028(31)	Princeton – Fritz Machlup on Income	ca. 1961 -
	Distribution	1962
B1998-0027/028(32)	Princeton – handouts and reading – Fritz	
.,, = = = ,, = = (= ,,	Machlup International Trade	
B1998-0027/028(33)	Princeton – Patterson, J. on International	
	Trade Policy	
B1998-0027/028(34)	Princeton – Oscai Morgenstern on	
	Business Fluctuations	
B1998-0027/029(01)	Princeton – lecture notes – Beza, L. V.	1960
	Chandler on Monetary Theory and	
	Money and Banking	
B1998-0027/029(02)	Princeton – Baumal – Price Theory	1959
B1998-0027/029(03)	Princeton – Jacob Viner Handout	
B1998-0027/029(04)	Princeton – lectures and course materials	
. ,	– Lockwood on Economic Growth and	
	Social Change	
B1998-0027/029(05)	Student papers – Correspondence	1961
B1998-0027/029(06)	Princeton Transcript	1961
B1998-0027/029(07)	Princeton – Exams	1960 – 1962
B1998-0027/029(08)	Paper – The Real and the Money Rate of	
, ()	Interest [Student Paper?]	
B1998-0027/029(09)	Princeton – Personal correspondence	1964
B1998-0027/029(10)	High School Notes – Economic History	
	0	

Samuel Hollander fonds University of Toronto Archives B1998-0027, B2012-0018, B2022-0022

File number	File title	Date range
B2022-0022/005(10)	Grad school essay on Graslin with	[1959 or 1960]
	annotations by Prof. Jacob Viner	